Upanishad Sharma, Journalist

+91-9560034930, upanishadsharma97@gmail.com

LINKS	<u>My Website</u> , <u>My work at Beebom Media</u> , <u>LinkedIn</u> , <u>Twitter</u>		
PROFILE	A technology journalist with experience working in various beats. Specializing in research and writing while b further contributing to the overall media engagement through the use of multiple skills.		
EMPLOYMENT HISTORY			
May 2021 — Present	Contributing Author, Beebom Media		Noida
	 Working as a combined researcher and writer for the editorial and video team Writing for the resource team on the Beebom website Creating various resources ranging from how-to guides, listicles, to feature articles for the Successfully drove traffic to the website by curating interesting pieces Responsible for researching and outputting data for Beebom videos 		s for the website
Jul 2019 — Nov 2019	Freelance Journalist, Porter Medium		Remote
	 Researched and output pieces on various topics. Conducted research and monitored audiences for special features. Engaged with blog visitors via comments and emails. 		
Jan 2019 — May 2020	Digital Writer and Editor , The Envoy Web		London, New Delhi
	 Produced content for the editorial section Covered a variety of articles including news pieces, features, listicles, reviews and more Proofread and maintain editorial standards Trained new interns joining the company 		
Jul 2016 — Dec 2016	Technology Intern , Gadget Adda New Delh		
	 Researched and wrote various technological pieces Utilized excellent communication and writing skills to develop topical and interesting stories and outreach initiatives. Collaborated with other department teams to identify useful content ideas and map out strategies. 		
EDUCATION			
Sep 2018 — Sep 2019	M.A Multimedia Journalism (Print & Online), University of Westminster		London
	Graduated with Merit		
Jul 2015 — Jul 2018	Bachelor in Journalism and Mass Communication, Amity School of Communication		Noida
SKILLS	Communication Skills	WordPress	
	Creative Writing	Content Research &	
	Content Writing	Development	

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Final M.A Project, Immersion in News

As part of my Postgraduate degree, I researched, wrote, and produced a themed series of articles based on journalism's relationship with immersive technologies like Virtual and Augmented Reality. The project was successful with the pieces registering various hits over the website.